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Genealogx Resource Librag

From: bgclemson@comporium.net

Sent: Saturday, March 04, 2017 11:52 AM
To: hrmorton@embargmail.com

Cc: Genealogy Resource Library
Subject: FW: Feasterville

Henrietta,

Here is the email response from Ms. Mann after my initial response to her voice mail message of a few days ago. She is the
woman | mentioned to you who found my phone # online & left a lengthy message several days ago, wanting to inquire with
someone about Feasterville history & Feaster family.

Ms. Mann’s phone # is (919)542-7001.

Bryan Greer

803-517-8211

Cc Eddie Killian

Sent from Mail for Windows 10

From: Kay Mann
Sent: Wednesday, March 1, 2017 11:36 PM

To: bgclemson@comporium.net

Subject: Re: Feasterville

Dear Mr. Greer,

Thanks so much for your email response. | apologize if you tried to reach me today by phone; it turned out to be a busy day
away from home-/and a stormy night! (We are leaving town in the morning for a long weekend, also, and will be home by
Monday.) But, | do want to let you know how much | appreciate the good information which you included in your email. I'd
certainly like to contact Mrs. Morton; perhaps she could help me learn something about the writer of the letter, Martha A.
Feaster, to my great-grandmother, Susan Summerow. | have wondered about her and her family ever since finding the letter in
Susan's Family Bible. She married George W. Hines in 1871. He was a veteran of the Civil War, Co B, 28th Regt, NC Troops. The
Bible was a treasure trove of Susan's written keepsakes. Martha's letter is a delight. | will send you a transcription. | had it
framed between two pieces of glass, and it is difficult to copy in that state (tho, finding descendants who would want a suitable
copy, | would be glad to disassemble the framed original to make such a copy).

| have fond memories of visiting friends in Winnsboro; never dreamed Feasterville was close by!
Kay Mann

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 1, 2017, at 10:09 AM, <bgclemson@comporium.net> <bgclemson@comporium.net> wrote:

919-542-7001
Sent from Mail for Windows 10



